

RACHEL DALLA ROSA

QUANTITY SURVEYOR - MELBOURNE



PROFILE

Rachel joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in May 2017 having spent the previous 7.5 years as a Quantity Surveyor and Building Consultant with Sergon Building Consultants.

Rachel started in the building/insurance industry in 2000 as a claims officer, then assessor and building panel auditor, since then she has worked here way up through the industry as a Contracts Administrator, an Estimator and a fully qualified Quantity Surveyor through to her work at Sergon.

Her experience encapsulates residential, commercial and industrial properties. She has extensive experience in site inspections and is able to provide highly detailed reports, cost estimates, value at risks verify quote costs and expert witness reports.

EXPERTISE

- Quantity Surveyor
- Residential, Commercial and Industrial Insurance Claims
- Construction Detailed Cost Estimates
- Elemental m² Cost Estimates
- Litigated Matters
- Value at Risk Reports
- Verify Quote Costs
- Indemnity Reports

EXPERIENCE

- May 2017 – Current** Quantity Surveyor
CRD Building Consultants and Engineers
- Jan 2010 – Jan 2017** Quantity Surveyor (5.5 years)
Building Consultant (2 years)
Sergon Building Consultants
- Jun 2009 – Dec 2009** Estimator
Barry Tanner & Associates
- Mar 2008 – Jun 2009** Contracts Administrator
Infinity Building Group
- Jun 2006 – Mar 2008** Administrator
City Central Insurances (CCI)
- Mid 2000 – Mar 2008** Building Auditor/Assessor & claims officer
IAG Insurance Limited

QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

- 2017** Master of Disaster Preparedness & Reconstruction
- 2015** Bachelors Degree in Construction Management (Hons)
- 2009** Diploma of Building

AFFILIATIONS

- Member of Australian Institute of Quantity Surveyors

